Moore-Love, Karla

From: Richard W. Elimyer [ellmyer@macsolve.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1:42 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Subject: Re: Citizen Communication Slot

Hi Karla:

Feb. 3rd will be fine. Thank you.
Richard
On Jan 19, 2010, at 1:14 PM, Moore-Love, Karla wrote:

> Hi Richard,

>

> Sorry, City Code allows requesters only one communications per
> calendar month. The first week in February is available.

>

> Let me know if February 3rd will work for you and currently all
> members of the Council are expected to be in attendance.

>

> Regards,

> Karla

>

> Karla Moore-Love

> Council Clerk

> Office of the City Auditor

> 503.823.4086

> e Original Message-----

> From: Richard W. Ellmyer [mailto.ellmyer@macsolve.com]

> Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 12:33 PM

> To: Moore-Love, Karla

> Subject: Citizen Communication Slot

>

> Hj Karla:

> |s there a space open for citizen communication on Wednesday January
> 27th. Is so I'd like to speak to the council on the subject of:

> North Portland Taxpayer's Right To HAP's Public Housing Statistical
> Data.

>

> |f this date isn't available please let me know the alternatives.
>

> Thanks.

>

>

> Richard Ellmyer

> 9124 N. McKenna

> Portland, OR 97203

> 503-289-7174
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Request of Richard Ellmyer to address Council regarding North Portland taxpayer
right to Housing Authority of Portland statistical data (Communication)
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